






BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

February 18, 2008

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

FEBRUARY 18, 2008
AGENDA

A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments
on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before
the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – February 4, 2008
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Comments
2. Board Comments/Announcements

G. Unfinished Business:
1. Approval of Ambulance Contract

H. New Business
1. Approval of Elementary Analytical Writing Assessment Cutscores
2. Administrators for Hire
3. Approval of Personnel Actions: Association Leave of Absence, Leave(s) of Absence,

Resignation(s), Voluntary Separation, , Local Option Substitute for Hire, and New Hires
4. Land Negotiations (Executive Session)

I. Reports
1. Legislative Update
2. Senior Status on ELO’s

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, February 25, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard North High School
2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 3, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 10, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard South High School
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 24, 2008 at 7 p.m. at Millard West High School

2



Agenda
February 18, 2008
Page 2

6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 7, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

7. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 21, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment:

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

FEBRUARY 18, 2008

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on
agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting.

*E.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education
Minutes – February 4. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place
on File. (See enclosure.)

F.1. Superintendent’s Comments

F.2. Board Comments/Announcements

G.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve the Contract with
Midwest Medical Transport Company to provide EMT/Ambulance Coverage for Non-Varsity
High School Football Games and Middle School Football Games during the 2008 Season. (See
Enclosure.)

H.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve the recommended
Elementary Analytical Writing Assessment Cutscores as submitted. (See enclosure.)

H.2. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Administrators for
Hire. (See enclosure.)

H.3. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions:
Association Leave of Absence, Leave(s) of Absence, Resignation(s), Voluntary Separation,
Local Option Substitute for Hire, and New Hire(s). (See enclosure.)

H.4 Land Negotiations (Executive Session)

4



Administrative Memorandum
February 18, 2008
Page 2

I. Reports:
1. Legislative Update
2. Senior Status on ELO’s

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, February 25, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard North High School
2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 3, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 10, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard South High School
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 24, 2008 at 7 p.m. at Millard West High School
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 7, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
7. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 21, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State of
Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00 p.m., Monday, February 4, 2008 at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Mike Kennedy, Dave Anderson

ABSENT: Mike Pate and Linda Poole

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, February 1, 2008; a copy of
the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of
Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of Education of this
meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the
public.
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

At 7:00 p.m. Jean Stothert announced the Public meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public inspection.
Mrs. Stothert asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and members present were: Jean Stothert, Brad Burwell, Dave Anderson, and Mike Kennedy. Absent
were Mike Pate and Linda Poole.

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to excuse Mike Pate and Linda Poole from the meeting, upon roll
call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve the Board of Education minutes of January 21, 2008, to
approve the bills, and receive the Treasurer’s Report and place on file. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Employees of the Month for February were Twyla Gerdes, world language teacher at Kiewit Middle School and Bonnie
Chesnut, paraprofessional at Abbott Elementary.

Showcase highlighted 81 students, who were named as high school all state musicians.

Superintendent’s Comments:

1. State Aid Certification has been announced and Millard gained about 14%, and the main reason is that the needs
of the district went up. Most large districts gained in state aid. The assessed valuation figures will be out in
August.

2. The Learning Community Superintendents meet this Friday afternoon to talk about the finances of the Learning
Community as well as governance, and to see what should be emphasized to Senator Raikes to be put into an
amendment.

3. There will not be a Committee meeting in February. The next Committee meeting will be on April 14, 2008.
Town Hall meetings will be held on February 25, 2008 at Millard North High School, on March 10, 2008 at
Millard South High School, and on March 24, 2008 at Millard West High School.

4. Discussions have been held with Board members in regards to the proposed World Language Program. It is not
the intent of the Superintendent to bring a recommendation at any time. If it does come it will be through the
budget process, because it is a budget item. Strategic planning will take place sometime in August, and it will be
better if a specific Action Plan is initiated rather than one step in a current Action Plan. Discussion continues.

6





Millard Public Schools
February 18, 2008

8



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 18, 2008

Date: 2/13/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC133620287919 587.50 
AMERICAN EXPRESS011651287920 155.24 
DONNA BARTEK135319287922 70.00 
MARY A BAYNE134584287923 343.93 
NATHAN BEERNINK136539287924 53.04 
MICHAEL R BOOTEN136605287925 70.00 
MATTHEW BURKHEAD136607287926 40.00 
DESTINI BURNS136482287927 395.00 
CAITLIN CEDFELDT136560287928 50.00 
ANDREW J CIOCHETTO135898287929 85.00 
HOWELL MOTEL DEVELOPMENT107324287931 377.76 
CRETE HIGH SCHOOL101464287932 140.00 
CRETE HIGH SCHOOL101464287933 228.00 
ANDREW WILLIAM CUBRICH135902287934 45.00 
ANGELA M DIEHM133261287936 531.25 
EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE037400287937 88.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525287938 3,037.50 
SHANNON RENEE FICKEL133269287941 525.00 
FIREGUARD INC133960287942 40.00 
SCOTT GRACHEK136525287943 26.52 
ALEX HABROCK136601287944 200.00 
ELISS HALL136509287945 50.00 
HARVARD DEBATE133170287946 695.00 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS130770287947 0.00 
INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC052150287948 671.00 
JEREMY JOHNSON134274287949 80.00 
KEARNEY HIGH SCHOOL101484287950 783.00 
KEARNEY HIGH SCHOOL101484287951 305.00 
KEARNEY HIGH SCHOOL101484287952 140.00 
KEARNEY HIGH SCHOOL101484287953 160.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755287954 352.33 
MICHELLE LEE135171287956 50.00 
MICHAEL J LONGACRE135754287957 53.04 
MICHAEL PATRICK MARTINEZ136606287959 50.00 
SAMANTHA MCLEY136603287960 40.00 
BRADLEY A. MEURRENS133393287961 120.00 
TESA MILES136543287962 80.00 
SHARRON A MILLSAP065709287963 163.12 
SARA MUNZESHEIMER136608287964 50.00 
NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY067253287965 720.00 
ANDREW PEACOCK136609287970 106.08 
PETTY CASH/MILLARD NORTH071368287971 231.12 
JOSHUA POHL136538287972 53.04 
MAUREEN R PREBLE107910287973 758.99 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG134257287974 50.00 
SAMUEL FRENCH INC041500287975 140.00 

9



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 18, 2008

Date: 2/13/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL INC136610287976 1,253.60 
SKUTT CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL099976287977 150.00 
MALLORY SLEIGHT136569287978 125.00 
CODY SOBANSKY134520287979 80.00 
JOHN M STEYER134443287980 53.04 
YVONNDA SUMMERS136483287981 60.00 
ELISE SUNDE136604287982 100.00 
DYLAN SUTTON136515287983 210.00 
FELICIA SYNOWICKI135094287984 50.00 
TYLER TRAUGER136449287985 120.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840287986 45.00 
JEFF WARNOCK133224287990 187.50 
JACQUIE WELCH136602287991 190.00 
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC094245287993 425.18 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY CONFERENCE CTR094653287994 215.00 
JEFFREY S ALFREY010946288006 1,148.49 
AFO LLC134757288007 30,886.00 
NATHAN BEERNINK136539288009 79.56 
ALEXANDRA BRUGLER135215288010 100.00 
CAITLIN CEDFELDT136560288011 150.00 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING107454288012 187.50 
SONYA DANIELSON134254288014 50.00 
ANNE DELUCA136493288015 50.00 
ANGELA M DIEHM133261288016 562.50 
SARAH DOBEL134066288017 80.00 
NATALIE FECH136451288018 50.00 
ABBY FITCH136494288019 100.00 
SCOTT GRACHEK136525288020 106.08 
ELISS HALL136509288021 50.00 
MARK HAMILTON133627288022 53.04 
NICHOLAS HIKE136619288023 26.52 
HILTON HOTELS CORPORATION136441288024 6,043.44 
MATTHEW D HUBER135874288025 100.00 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.100928288026 315.49 
JEREMY JOHNSON134274288027 80.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006288030 135.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006288031 140.00 
MICHAEL J LONGACRE135754288032 106.08 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397288033 452.18 
SARAH LUEBBERT136620288034 50.00 
MALAIKA FOUNDATION135949288035 75.00 
MARIAN HIGH SCHOOL100204288036 217.00 
MARIAN HIGH SCHOOL100204288037 276.00 
DANIEL R MCCONNELL136618288038 1,430.54 
ANDREW MCGREEVY135875288039 60.00 
LINDA L MEAD135873288040 60.00 

10



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 18, 2008

Date: 2/13/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
NSBA REGISTRATION067027288043 50.00 
BRIAN L NELSON107732288044 187.50 
NORTH CENTRAL ASSOC COMMISSION106877288045 700.00 
PETTY CASH/TECHNOLOGY133227288047 169.95 
RICHARD ROSENTHAL133445288048 50.00 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG134257288049 75.00 
PROPERTY RESERVE INC136616288050 371.61 
SCHOOL SOCIAL WORK ASSN OF NE130044288051 40.00 
JOHN M STEYER134443288052 159.12 
FELICIA SYNOWICKI135094288053 50.00 
TYLER TRAUGER136449288054 80.00 
US CITIZEN & IMMIGRATION SERVICES108167288056 0.00 
US POSTMASTER090630288057 205.00 
KYLE D WHITE136488288059 50.00 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA106773288060 12,686.96 
LAURA L AGUILAR136621288072 55.66 
AMSAN LLC069689288073 18,140.32 
MARTHA A ANDERSON134041288074 10.52 
ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO INC010083288075 141.00 
ROSE M BERNSTEIN133910288079 12.18 
KERRI L BRODERSEN132406288080 53.13 
MOLLY S CHECKSFIELD136160288081 37.74 
KEVIN J CHICK106836288082 241.00 
CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC133818288083 1,311.41 
CONOCOPHILLIPS133617288084 15,272.21 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436288085 42,382.73 
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING106893288086 43.73 
WILLIAM DAUGHTRIDGE136517288088 1,516.02 
ANDREW S DEFREECE106713288089 316.68 
ROBERTA E DEREMER133009288090 21.40 
ALICIA C FEIST131826288093 28.50 
MARK W FELDHAUSEN040470288094 19.26 
KENNETH J FOSSEN041146288095 186.75 
GALAXY CABLE INC107025288096 3,139.95 
CHERYL W GRESHAM135455288097 12.92 
MARTI L HARRIS107600288098 198.59 
HARRY A KOCH COMPANY056820288099 13,746.25 
MARLENE N HUNT135781288101 20.34 
KARA L HUTTON130283288102 147.86 
RICHARD J JACOBI131391288103 30.00 
LISA A JENSEN135629288104 46.56 
AMANDA J JOHNSON131367288105 40.08 
KINKO'S056724288106 891.80 
JACEN D LEFHOLTZ108450288108 162.00 
LINCOLN PUBLIC SCHOOLS099395288109 200.00 
JERILYN M LIST134186288110 19.13 

11



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 18, 2008

Date: 2/13/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
WALTER B MERTZ106393288111 223.85 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403288113 903.60 
MIDWEST IB SCHOOLS131309288114 150.00 
MIDWEST IB SCHOOLS131309288115 300.00 
JUDITH A NANCE109784288118 68.27 
DAVID M NOODELL069741288119 12.99 
TYLER J PEARSON131646288122 22.15 
JANET PELSTER109831288123 17.04 
SHEILA M PHELPS072382288124 21.30 
ELIZABETH A PIERCE134428288125 249.00 
KIMBERLI R RICE109192288126 42.30 
CAROL A ROGERS132334288127 60.00 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725288129 40.50 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093288130 31.45 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446288133 15,728.97 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE090242288134 290.46 
CONNIE L VLCEK109122288136 14.25 
JACKIE L WHISENHUNT133061288138 215.00 
YOUNG & WHITE096200288139 18,397.10 

209,584.29 Total for GENERAL FUND
ARAMARK13350220954 482,051.78 
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC09424520955 40.39 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT13627920956 117.00 
ARAMARK13350220957 447,169.46 
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING10689320958 12.57 

929,391.20 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC025689288013 856.00 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775288028 1,112.23 
MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC134532288041 8,000.00 
BANCROFT BODY SHOP017789288077 3,027.39 
CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC133818288083 13,463.49 
DAILY RECORD131003288087 18.40 
E & A CONSULTING GROUP INC133806288092 11,655.00 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775288107 407.11 
MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC134532288116 50,405.00 

88,944.62 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

DLR GROUP INC107232288091 8,058.54 
E & A CONSULTING GROUP INC133806288092 4,500.00 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600288112 98.00 
ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC134824288128 13,800.66 
TERRACON INC132452288131 6,593.50 
THIELE GEOTECH INC108099288132 3,325.00 
UPLAND CONSTRUCTION CO106653288135 443,441.00 
W BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION CO054657288137 306,900.86 

786,717.56 Total for CONSTRUCTION 
FUND

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 18, 2008

Date: 2/13/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646287921 1,031.35 
COLLEGE OF ST MARY136611287930 699.45 
JOHN D'ARCY032071287935 400.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525287938 95.00 
EGGER PUBLISHING133567287939 338.00 
FATHER FLANAGANS BOYS HOME132699287940 214.98 
DAVID MARSH099985287958 201.00 
NEBRASKA HUMANITIES COUNCIL108180287967 540.00 
RITA PASKOWITZ106973287969 560.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840287987 375.53 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840287988 255.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834287989 1,074.98 
CHARLES AHOVISSI130955288005 400.00 
MALAIKA FOUNDATION135949288035 150.00 
NEBRASKA HUMANITIES COUNCIL108180288042 200.00 
JULIA NOYES131662288046 1,100.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840288055 360.38 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA106773288060 197.00 
GENE ADAMS108245288071 200.24 
MARY L BAHNEY017609288076 205.16 
JULIE B BARNES109095288078 95.63 
BAILEY HEMPHILL135616288100 162.00 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810288120 853.85 
JESSICA M PANKOKE136622288121 8.99 

9,718.54 Total for GRANT FUND
MUTUAL OF OMAHA COMPANIES099045288117 89,030.90 

89,030.90 Total for 
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC094245287993 30.90 

30.90 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

JOHN D'ARCY032071287935 400.00 
LATINO PRODUCTIONS & MGMT LLC136612287955 350.00 
DAVID MARSH099985287958 100.00 
NEBRASKA BRASS133005287966 350.00 
JULIA NOYES131662287968 1,100.00 
RITA PASKOWITZ106973287969 240.00 
CHARLES AHOVISSI130955288005 400.00 
DONNA BARTEK135319288008 105.00 
MARK LARSON133206288029 40.00 
ANTHONY R WARD136617288058 75.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436288085 419.77 

3,579.77 Total for ACTIVITY FUND

2,116,997.78 Report Total               

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



Enclosure
February 18, 2008

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Contract with Midwest Medical Transport Company to
provide EMT/Ambulance Coverage for Non-Varsity High School Football
Games and Middle School Football Games during the 2008 Season.

MEETING DATE: Monday, February 18, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Athletics and Activities

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Approval of contract with Midwest Medical
Transport Company to provide an emergency
medical technician (EMT), a certified paramedic
and an ambulance at non-varsity high school
football games as well as middle school football
games. As budget permits and need arises, coverage
could be expanded to varsity football games.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval __X__

BACKGROUND: The Omaha Fire Department currently provides EMT/Ambulance
coverage at varsity football games throughout the metropolitan area, including football
games at Buell Stadium at no charge to the district or the high schools. However, the fire
department does not have the manpower to provide this coverage for any other level of
tackle football sponsored by our schools. Additionally, when the fire unit receives a call
the unit leaves the football game and that game is left with no EMT/Ambulance coverage
until or unless that unit is able to return to the game. With the approval of the contract
with Midwest Medical Transport Company, all home interscholastic football games in
Millard Schools would have an emergency medical technician (EMT), a paramedic and
an ambulance at each home football game.

The initial length of the contract would be two years. At the end of this contract the
district would seek requests for proposals from emergency medical service companies
interested in providing this service to the district.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: One option would be to not
provide this type of coverage for football games other than what the fire department
provides for high school varsity football games. Another option would be to contract with
Union Medical Services, in which an emergency medical technician and a paramedic
would be available at each home football game, but a transport vehicle would not be on
site (911 would be called to transport the injured person).

72



RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Without the approval of this
contract, the only games that have the possibility of emergency transport from a game
site are the varsity football games. While we hope that we would never have cause to use
the service, it would be nice to know that this coverage is available at all Millard football
games. The contract with Midwest Medical Transport Company would provide an EMT,
paramedic, and ambulance so that we would not need to wait for emergency transport
should an injury occur that require immediate transport to a hospital. Midwest Medical
Transport would send the next nearest available unit (EMT, paramedic, and ambulance)
to replace the unit transporting the injured party. A contract with Union Medical Services
would provide an EMT and paramedic. A call to 911 would be made in order to have an
emergency transport vehicle arrive on site to transport the injured person should that need
arise. The EMT and paramedic affiliated with Union Medical Services would remain at
the game. With the contract we should not have to wait for emergency transport to arrive
at a football game to take an injured athlete to the hospital.

Midwest Medical Transport Company and Union Medical Services have offices in
Omaha. Midwest Medical Transport Company and Union Medical Services will transport
injured persons to the most appropriate facility in order to expedite care. Midwest
Medical Transport Company and Union Medical Services have EMTs and paramedics
with 911 experiences. Midwest Medical Transport Company units and Union Medical
Services teams are provided with all equipment needed to provide advanced life support.
Midwest Medical Transport Company and Union Medical Services are licensed
emergency medical care providers in Nebraska (verified by the Department of Health and
Human Services).

TIME LINE: Coverage would begin with the 2008 season.

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Craig Whaley, Director of Activities and Athletics

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ________________________________________

73

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Elementary Analytical Writing Assessment Cutscores

Meeting Date: February 18, 2008

Department: Planning & Evaluation

Title and Brief
Description: By board policy, Essential Learner Outcome assessment (ELO)

cutscores must receive board approval.

Action Desired: Approval _x__ Discussion Information Only ____

Background: Teams of teachers representing each building and grade level work
with the Office of Planning and Evaluation to determine cutscores
using multiple scientific measures under the guidance of Alpine
Testing Solutions.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: None

Recommendations: Approve the following cutscores.

AWA Grade
and Form

Recommended
Cutscore

Percent Identified
Below Proficient

1st Form A 10 7.8
1st Forms B & C 11 7.8
2nd Forms A, B, C 13 6.5
3rd Forms A, B, C 15 8.9
4th Forms A, B, C 16 8.8
5th Forms A, B, C 16 7.8

Strategic Plan
Reference: To meet the mission of the district.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: Accurately identify students at the 4 levels of proficiency.

Timeline: Begin to use results immediately for reporting and remediation.

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez, Pat Crum

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

74

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 18, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Assistant Elementary School Principal, Ackerman Elementary School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on Millard’s Website and in Millard’s job
postings. Nineteen applications were received (eight from outside the
district and eleven from within the district.) The applications were
reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste and Dr. Keith Lutz. Ten applicants from
within the district and two applicants from outside the district were
selected to interview for the position. The interview teams included Dr.
Kirby Eltiste, Dr. Keith Lutz, Angelo Passarelli, Vicki Hoskovec, Dr.
Carol Newton, Dr. Kim Saum-Mills, Jeanine Beaudin, Andy DeFreece,
Melissa Gilbert, Barb Douglas (Parent), Melissa Larka (Teacher),
Maureen Strain (Teacher), Rachel Steele (Parent), Carrie Borner
(Teacher), and Jackie Clarke (Teacher). I am recommending the
following individual for the position:

Anne Harley Recommended for the Assistant Elementary School Principal at
Ackerman Elementary School. Anne is currently a Reading Specialist
for Papillion-LaVista Public Schools. She has been in this position
since 2004. Prior to that she was a Reading Specialist for Council
Bluffs Community Schools from 1999 to 2004; and Reading Specialist
at Boys Town during the Spring of 1999. From 1997 to 1998, Anne
was an Educational Facilities Consultant for Rambo Associates Project
management in Omaha, NE. She taught second grade at Rockwell
Elementary during the 1996/1997 school year and prior to that she
taught first grade and served as a Reading Specialist in Carrollton, TX
from 1988 to 1996.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from the University of Nebraska at Lincoln in 1988
and a Master of Education in Elementary Reading from Texas
Woman’s University in Denton, TX. She will receive her Master of
Education in Educational Leadership in May 2008.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

75

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 18, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Assistant Elementary School Principal, Wheeler Elementary School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on Millard’s Website and in Millard’s job
postings. Nineteen applications were received (eight from outside the
district and eleven from within the district.) The applications were
reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste and Dr. Keith Lutz. Ten applicants from
within the district and two applicants from outside the district were
selected to interview for the position. The interview teams included Dr.
Kirby Eltiste, Dr. Keith Lutz, Angelo Passarelli, Vicki Hoskovec, Dr.
Carol Newton, Dr. Kim Saum-Mills, Jeanine Beaudin, Andy DeFreece,
Melissa Gilbert, Barb Douglas (Parent), Melissa Larka (Teacher),
Maureen Strain (Teacher), Rachel Steele (Parent), Carrie Borner
(Teacher), and Jackie Clarke (Teacher). I am recommending the
following individual for the position:

Tracy Logan Recommended for the Assistant Elementary School Principal at
Wheeler Elementary School. Tracy is currently a CADRE I Associate.
She has been in this position since 2005. Prior to that Tracy taught
fourth grade at Rohwer Elementary School from 2002-2005. From
1998 to 2002, Tracy taught fifth grade at Ridgeview Elementary School
in Liberty, Missouri.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from the University of Nebraska at Lincoln in 1998
and a Masters Degree in Educational Administration from the
University of Missouri in 2003.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

76

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: February 18, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hire; (2) Leave of Absence; (3)
Association Leave of Absence; (4) Resignation; (5) VSP

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

77

sphelps
Keith's signature



February 18, 2008

ASSOCIATION LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Recommend: the following association leave of absence be approved:

Molly Erickson -- Third grade teacher at Ezra Elementary School. She is requesting a
Leave of Absence during the 2008/2009 and 2009/2010 school years to serve as President
of MEA.

78



February 18, 2008

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Shannon Swaney – Sped Multi-Cat teacher at Cody Elementary School. She is
requesting a 2nd year Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009
school year.

2. Kellie Webb – Sped Resource teacher at Rohwer Elementary School. She is
requesting a 2nd year Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009
school year.

3. Katherine Keber – First grade teacher at Wheeler Elementary School. She is
requesting a 2nd year Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009
school year.

79



February 18, 2008

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignation be accepted:

1. Robin Breedlove – Counselor at North High School currently on a second year Leave of
Absence. She is resigning at the end of the 2007/2008 school year due to family reasons.

2. Jamie Sindelar – Hired as a sixth grade teacher at North Middle School for the 2008/2009
school year. She has resigned effective immediately to take another education position.

80



February 18, 2008

Voluntary Separation

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the
District’s Voluntary Separation Program:

1) Sharron Rader – Third grade teacher at Abbott Elementary School – 28 years of
service.

2) William Eidam III – Math teacher at Central Middle School – 23 years of service.

3) Karen Bender – Third grade teacher at Cottonwood Elementary School – 28 years
of service.

81



Agenda Item: Local Option Substitute Teacher for Hire

Meeting Date: Febrauy 18, 2008

Department: Human Resources

Title & Brief Description: Recommendation to Hire Local Substitute Teacher

Action Desired: Approval to hire the following person as Local Substitute.

Karen Louise Redmond

Background: The Nebraska State Board of Education has approved the
use of “Local” substitute teachers. A Local substitute must
have completed at least 60 hours of college including one
course in teacher education. The Local substitute must be
approved for hire as a substitute teacher by the local board
of education. Once approved by the local board, the
candidate must apply to the Nebraska Department of
Education, Office of Teacher Certification, for a Local
Substitute Teaching Certificate. The certificate is valid for
up to 40 substitute teaching days per school year in the
District requesting the certificate.

Options & Alternatives: Continue to use substitute teachers who have at least a
bachelor’s degree in teacher education, and are certified to
teach or substitute teach in Nebraska. When a shortage
exists, combine classes or have teachers give up planning
time or supervision to cover classes.

Recommendation: We recommend the use of Local Substitutes.

Responsible Person: Jim Sutfin

Associate Supt. Approval: _____________________________

82

sphelps
Keith's signature



February 18, 2008

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired:

1. Stacy Claybourne – MA – Peru State College. High Ability Learner teacher at
Russell Middle School for the 2008/2009 school year. Previous Exp: Lewis
Central School District, Council Bluffs, IA (1991/2004); Cosmos, MN
(1988/1991).

2. George Parker – MA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Instrumental Music
teacher at Upchurch and other buildings to be determined for the 2008/2009
school year. Previous Exp: Bellevue Public Schools (2001/2008); Papillion-
LaVista Public Schools (2000/2001); Argyle, TX (1999/2000).

3. Chris Raabe – MA – Doane College. Language Arts teacher at Andersen Middle
School for the 2008/2009 school year. Previous Exp: Grand Island, NE
(2003/2008); Glendale, AZ (2000/2003); Phoenix, AZ (1998/2000).

4. Elise Ludwick – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Special Ed Multi-
Handicapped teacher at North High School for the 2008/2009 school year.

5. Sara Bonn – MA+15 – Creighton University. Math teacher at South High School
for the 2008/2009 school year.

The following individual was hired on a short-term contract for the 2007/2008
school year. She has now been offered a regular contract for the 2008/2009 school
year.

1. Carmen Hippen – Counselor at North High School.

The following individual was a CADRE teacher with Millard Public Schools during
the 2007/2008 school year. She is now being offered a regular contract for the
2008/2009 school year.

1. Amanda Leuck -- Math teacher at Beadle Middle School.

83



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update 
 
MEETING DATE: February 18, 2008 
 
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent    
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 100th Legislature. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL          DISCUSSION          INFORMATION ONLY   XX      
 
Legislative Issues and Happening  

• Hearings were held for the TEEOSA bills.  LB 873 provides for a student growth adjustment.  LB 
879 provides for a construction adjustment.  LB 1079 will not allow all attorney expenses to be 
considered in TEEOSA.  LB 988 is Senator Raikes’ comprehensive overhaul of state aid to 
education.  The fiscal note indicated that 988 would reduce state aid by 78 million.   

• Hearings were held for the Learning Community Bills.  LB 970 eliminates the taxing authority for 
the Learning Community Board.  LB 978 Changes provisions relating to school district boundaries.  
LB 886 changes provisions relating to student transportation.  LB 1005 changes provision of 
diversity plans.  LB 1158 provides for economic development grants in high-poverty areas.  LB 
1154 is Senator Raikes’ bill to change Learning Community provisions.    

 
National Issues 

• President Bush wants to raise Title I by 2.9 percent and IDEA by 3.6 percent; while he would 
cut Safe & Drug-Free Schools by 66 percent and eliminate Career & Technical Education, 
Tech-Prep, Education Technology, and Even Start.  Both the House and Senate leaders reject 
the President’s budget.  The budget underfunds No Child Left behind and would eliminate 48 
other education programs.  

• Senate Education Committee Chair Edward Kennedy, D-Mass., intends to introduce and 
begin work on his bill to renew the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), 
currently known as NCLB, in early March.  AASA believes this process will take much 
longer and that the date will likely be pushed back. 

• Secretary of Education Margaret Spellings is asking a federal appeals court to reconsider a 
ruling that revived a major challenge to the No Child Left Behind Act.   In a court filing Feb. 
5, Bush administration lawyers asked the full U.S. Court of Appeals for the 6th Circuit, in 
Cincinnati, to reconsider last month’s decision. 

Candidates for Millard School Board 
• Mike Pate 
• Linda Poole 

Candidates for the Learning Community Coordinating Council include: 
• District 2 – Melvin Muhammad 
• District 3 – Anthony Levy, Lynne Anderson, David Wilken, and Sam Brower  
• District 4 – Dwite Pedersen, Jim Begley, Al Inzerello and Tom Petrie 
• District 5 – Paul Hartnett, Greg Fripp, and Joseph Scahill 
• District 6 – Thomas McMahon 

Candidates for Legislative races include: 
• District 3 – Gail Kopplin, Scott Price, and Christopher Geary 
• District 18 – Scott Lautenbaugh, Carl Lorenzen 

84



• District 23 – Chris Langemeier 
• District 31 – Rich Pahls, Natalie Nowak 
• District 39 – Beau McCoy, Rex Moats, and Bob Tingelhoff 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Angelo Passarelli 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:                                                                  
        (Signature) 

85

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Seniors’ Status on ELOs

Meeting Date: 2/18/08

Department: Planning, Evaluation & Information Services

Title and Brief
Description: Each year, in the spring semester, we monitor the status of seniors

and their ELO performance. The focus is on students who do have
(or will have, by May) sufficient credits to graduate, but who have
not achieved mastery on all 5 ELO assessments.

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion x Information Only ____

Background: There are currently 33 students (out of more than 1,617 seniors)
who appear to have enough credits to graduate but have not
mastered all ELOs. Of that number, 20 are qualified for Special
Education services and 3 are English Language Learners. Four of
the 33 students just enrolled in MPS since January 1, 2008.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: Monitor the performance of these students in the March re-testing
occasion, and again, if necessary, in May. Report to the board and
superintendent following the remaining two testing occasions.

Strategic Plan
Reference: To meet the mission of the district.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N.A.

Timeline: Continue monitoring through end of semester.

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez and High School Building Administrators

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

86

sphelps
Keith's signature


	Board Packet February 18, 2008
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes - February 4, 2008
	Financials
	G.1. Approval of Ambulance Contract
	H.1. Approval of Elementary Analytical Writing Assessment  Cutscores
	H.2. Approval of Administrators for Hire
	H.3. Approval of Personnel Actions: Association Leave of Absence, Leaves of Absence, Resignation, Voluntary Separation, Local Option Substitute for Hire, New Hires
	Association Leave of Absence
	Leaves of Absence
	Resignations
	Voluntary Separations
	Local Option Substitute Teacher for Hire
	New Hires
	I.1. Legislative Update
	I.2. Senior Status on ELO's



